Sahar Asadi

Front-End Developer

sahar.codes@gmail.com in linkedin.com/in/sahar-asadi] github.com/SaharAsadii

SKILLS

JavaScript/Typescript/ES6/ES7

Redux/Hooks/Context API

Familiar with: Node.js/Express/Rest API

- ReactJS/NextJS/Create-React-App/Vite
- CSS/SASS/Tailwindcss/MUI/Bulma
- Storyblok/Storybook/Strapi

PROFILE

I'm a front-end developer with 5 years of productive experience spanning a variety of tech stacks related to front-end. Well-experienced in implementing a wide range of applications. I've been collaborating with a variety of projects, making me intimately familiar with all the stages of the front-end development of web applications. I'm a fast learner, good at working in a team.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance, Front-End Developer

2022 – present

Homeservize *⊘*

- Developed using Material UI, NextJs, ReactJs, Firebase
- Optimized SEO and Performance By using SSG and SSR
- Implemented PWA using next-pwa

Homeservize Customer App *⊗*

Implemented Tailwindcss with Typescript and integrated it with vite for enhanced performance

Asiatechin

• Implemented Tailwindcss with Typescript and integrated it with vite for enhanced performance

Asiatechin Admin Panel

Implemented Tailwindcss with Typescript and integrated it with vite for enhanced performance

Arkatech, Front-End Developer

2020 - 2022 | Tabriz, Iran

Tabriz Valiasr Hospital ∂

• Implemented multi language using NextJs, ReactJs, Tailwindcss

GTA silver *⊘*

• Collaborated effectively with back-end and UX/UI designers to ensure the seamless design.

Prolar, Full Stack Developer

2018 - 2019 | Tabriz, Iran

YADAY(startup)

• Developed multi language using, Reactis, Meteoris, Material UI

EDUCATION